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28 May 1957

MEMORANDUM FOR: Oﬂic%% A%gntral Reference

LTT NTION: vr. [l ocr/oprscerrs

FROM: Daputy Assistant Director for Basic Intelligence
SUBJECT: Request for NIS from Exportelmport Bank
REFERENCE: Letter from Export-Import Bank of Washington

dated 3 May 1957

1, Reference letter requested that the ExporteImport Dank be
furnished copies of Chapter IIl (Zections 30 through 38), Chapter V1
(Sectione 60 through 65), and Sections 50, 55, and 59 on NI5 30 (Iraq),
NIS 32 {(Arabian Peninsuia), and Ni3 34 (Afghanistan), and further
requasted that the Export-Import Bank e piaced on the distritution
list for future releases of these NIS elements.

Z. This requesi was considered and approved "y the NIS Cormmittee
sl ity regular meeting on 28 May 1757,

3. In conformity with the NIS5 Comrnittee's decision, you are
authorized and requested to release Chapters 1Il, VI, and Sections
50, 55, and 59 on NIS Areas 30, 32, and 34 to the Export=Import Bank
of Washington.

4, Auathorisation for release of future copies will Le issued as
the sections are published.
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